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From: Gary, Laura

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 11:05 AM

To: John H. Rains IV

Cc: Swift, Kristen

Subject: RE: Oxford/GSU - Maymester ERes Report

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Purple
Attachments: GSU 8753.xIs” xls

John--

Attached please find an updated Maymester ERes report, bates labeled GSU 8753. Please let me know if you
have any trouble opening the document.

-Laura

Laura Gary

King & Spalding LLP

1180 Peachtree Street, NE
Atlanta, GA 30309

Igary@kslaw.com

Direct: (404) 572-3562
Fax. (404)572-5135

From: John H. Rains IV [mailto:rains@bmelaw.com]
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 2:10 PM

To: Gary, Laura

Cc: Swift, Kristen

Subject: Oxford/GSU - Maymester ERes Report

Laura,

Thank you for speaking with me on the phone this morning. | write to confirm my request that
Defendants produce an updated Maymester ERes report now that the Maymester has concluded. As we
discussed on the phone, Plaintiffs would like to receive the updated report within ten days, if possible.
We appreciate Defendants' earlier production of a report at from the beginning of the Maymester.

I will get back to you next week on your request that we provide Defendants with a specific date to run a
Summer tern ERes report so that Defendants do not have to run multiple reports for that semester.

Have a nice weekend.

/v MMNnin
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John

John H. Rains IV

Bondurant, Mixson & Elmore
1201 West Peachtree St. NW
Suite 3900

Atlanta, GA 30309
www.bmelaw.com

Direct Line: (404) 881-4128
Fax: (404) 881-4111
rains@bmelaw.com
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